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Dear Vice Chancellor,

As you are aware, the Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs has
notified National Skill Qualification Framework (NSQF) incorporating all the
important elements of the National Vocational Educational Qualification Framework
(NVEQF) formulated by the Ministry of Human Resource Development (MHRD).
The NSQF, as notified, provides ten Levels of certificates wherein Level 5 to Level
10 pertain to higher education and Level 1 to Level 4 falls in the domain of school
education. In pursuance of the NVEQF started in 2012, some of the School Boards
offered courses to the students and are awarding equivalent certificate / level
under NVEQF. Such students will be passing out their 10+2 education certified
with NSQF Level 4 in 2014. The MHRD, Government of India has expressed
concern that such students having vocational subjects at their +2 level may be put
to a disadvantageous position while they seek admission to Bachelor of Vocation
(B. Voc.) or any other UG programme in the universities and colleges. | am,
therefore, to request you that such subjects may be given weightage equivalent to
any other general education subjects while considering the admission of the
students to the UG courses in the universities and colleges so that the students get

opportunity for vertical mobility.

You are, therefore, requested to take appropriate action in this regard.

With kind regards,

Yours sincerely, pM\/ Dﬂ
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(Ved Prakash)

The Vice Chancellor
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